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ffi,, East Coast Railwav
Office of the

Dy. Chief Engineer (Con)

No: DCE/Con /BLGR/ Forest-division/2O1 8/

To
Divisional Forest Officer
Boudh Forest Division.

n4 Balangir
dated2"11.2018

Boudh.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Proposal tor diversion of 13.22 Ha of forest land in connection with Khurda
Road to Balangir New BG Rail Link Project from Km.180 to 238 under
Boudh Forest Division.( Proposal No.FP/OR/RAIL/3256512018).

Ref: Your Letter No.671514F-12512018. Dated 11.10.2018
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Observation Compliance

1.

FRA Certificate issued by competent
authority regarding non issue of Forest
Rights titles is not enclosed.

Being complied. Collector/Boudh
has been requested for issue of
FRA certificate, vide letter dated
07'.04.2018. which is under orocess.

2.
CA Maps & Revenue Forest Maps are not
signed by concerned Range Officer. Complied

3.

CA MAP heading wrongly printed as
Rabaneswar RF instead of Subarnagiri RF
which needs to be rectified.

Complied

This is for information and further necessary action please.

Yours faithfully

Balangir


